
 
 
TO:   Parks & Recreation Committee 
 
FROM:  David Chanski, City Administrator/Clerk 
 
RE: Pending Items for Discussion 
 
DATE:  September 12, 2024 

 
Background 
There were a number of items the Parks & Recreation Committee identified as topics for 
discussion during the workshop that was held on Thursday, June 13.  
 
Items such as placement of a kiosk, pavilion, signage, and printable maps and the disc 
golf courses and the usage of QR codes throughout the City’s parks and public spaces 
were discussed during the August 8 Parks & Recreation Committee meeting. The 
Committee directed that these discussion items continue to be brought forward for the 
Committee to discuss as time allows. 
 
Pending Discussion Items 
 

 Parks & Recreation Master Plan implementation. 

 Design of signage throughout City Parks and plan for the replacement and/or 

creation of additional signage where required.   

 Parks & Recreation Committee’s communications strategies and advise staff on 

implementation.  

 Future of old disc golf course parking lot on Green Scene Drive.  

 Mapping of the City’s parks and open space. 

Committee Action 
The Parks & Recreation Committee should discuss these items and provide staff 
direction as necessary.  
 

 


